
 
From: Patricia Lang <plang@uppersaucon.org> 
Sent: Tuesday, June 11, 2024 12:13 AM 
To: MLS <MLS@stellaripl.com> 
Subject: Right-to-Know request 
  
Good Afternoon, 
Thank you for contacting the Township. Your request for information associated with 
property addressed as 3829 E Hopewell Road was forwarded to me for response. 
 
You have requested information related to Building Permits, code violations, or special 
assessment fees. 
 
The house was constructed in 2003 and the associated building permit is attached. 
No other building permits have been issued for work at this site. 
 
There are no code violations on record and the Township has no special assessment fees 
associated with this address. 
 
Trisha Lang 
Director of Community Development 
Upper Saucon Township, Lehigh County 
5500 Camp Meeting Road 
Center Valley, PA 18034 
  
Phone: 610-282-1171 
Fax: 610-282-3557 
e-mail: plang@uppersaucon.org 
  


